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May 27, 2021 
 
Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick  
Commission Secretary 
Public Service Commission  
   of the District of Columbia 
1325 G Street N.W., Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
 
Re:  FC 1119 -Merger Commitment 56(c) 
 
Dear Ms. Westbrook-Sedgwick: 
 
 This letter is being filed by Potomac Electric Power Company (Pepco or the Company) 
and is intended to notify the Commission with respect to certain merger commitments 
regarding reliability and reliability spending for the period 2016-2020.  Specifically, the 
relevant merger commitment, 56(c), which relates to both commitments 54 (SAIDI and SAIFI) 
and 55 (spending), is as follows: 
 

By June 30, 2021, Pepco shall file with the Commission a comprehensive report  
on the reliability performance and prudence of actual spending levels for 2016-
2020 to allow the Commission to determine whether the escrowed funds should be 
returned to the Formal Case No. 1130 MEDSIS Pilot Project Fund Subaccount or 
returned to the Company. 

 
As shown in the tables, below, Pepco has exceeded both its commitments with respect to 
reliability (SAIDI and SAIFI) and has kept its reliability-related spending below the 
merger commitment levels, approved by the Commission, by approximately $98 million.  
As a result, no funds have been escrowed and therefore the report required by merger 
commitment 56(c) is not required. 
. 
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 Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
   /s/ Dennis P. Jamouneau 
 

     Dennis P. Jamouneau 
 
 

Enclosure 
 
cc:  All Parties of Record 
 
 

Pepco DC SAIDI and SAIFI - Actuals vs Merger Commitment Targets
Pepco DC

Actuals 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
SAIDI 115 58 52 77 44
SAIFI 0.82 0.55 0.53 0.59 0.40

Pepco DC 
Merger 

Commitment
Targets 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
SAIDI 120 107 97 87 79
SAIFI 0.91 0.82 0.74 0.66 0.58

In Millions
2016 

Actual
2017 

Actual
2018 

Actual
2019

Actual
2020 

Actual
Total 

Pepco DC 90.04$    96.10$    92.35$    127.68$    137.34$    543.51$  

Merger 
Commitment 

In Millions
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total 

Pepco DC 93.60$    96.40$    129.80$  158.50$    163.30$    641.60$  

Pepco DC Capital Spend - Reliability



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I hereby certify that a copy of Potomac Electric Power Company’s Letter re Merger 
Commitment 56(c) was served this May 27, 2021 on all parties in Formal Case No. 1119 by 
electronic mail. 
 
Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick 
Commission Secretary 
Public Service Commission 
  of the District of Columbia 
1325 G Street N.W. Suite 800 
Washington, DC  20005 
bwestbrook@psc.dc.gov 

 Sandra Mattavous-Frye, Esq. 
Laurence Daniels, Esq.  
Anjali Patel, Esq. 
Office of the People’s Counsel 
1133 15th Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005 
smfrye@opc-dc.gov 
ldaniels@opc-dc.gov 
apatel@opc-dc.gov 
 

Christopher Lipscombe, Esq. 
Public Service Commission of DC 
1325 G Street NW - Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
clipscombe@psc.dc.gov 

 Frann G. Francis, Esq 
Apartment and Office Building Association of 
Metropolitan Washington 
1025 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 1005 
Washington, DC 20036 
ffrancis@aoba-metro.org  
 

Bruce R. Oliver 
Revilo Hill Associates, Inc. 
7103 Laketree Drive 
Fairfax Station, Virginia, 22039 
revilohill@verizon.net 

 Michael Engleman 
Engleman Fallon, PLLC 
1717 K Street NW, Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20006 
mengleman@efenergylaw.com 

 Brian Caldwell 
Office of the Attorney General  
441 4th Street, N.W. Suite 1130 N 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Brian.caldwell@dc.gov 

 Richard M. Lorenzo 
Loeb & Loeb LLP 
345 Park Avenue 
New York, NY 10154 
rlorenzo@loeb.com 
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 David J. Arkush 
DC Sun and Public Citizen 
901 Fifteenth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 
darkush@citizen.org 

 Olivia Wein 
NCLC 
1001 Connecticut  Avenue Suite 510 
Washington, DC 20036 
owein@nclc.org 

James K. McGee, Esq. 
Law Offices of Alexander & Cleaver, P.A.  
     on behalf of the Washington, D.C. Chapter of the 

Sierra Club and the Grid 2.0 Working Group 
11414 Livingston Road 
Fort Washington, MD 20744 
jmcgee@alexander-cleaver.com 

 Telemac N. Chryssikos 
Washington Gas Energy Services 
101 Consitution Avenue NW Suite 319 
Washington, DC 20080 
TelemacChryssikos@washgas.com 

Carolyn Elefant 
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue Fourth Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20037 
Carolyn@carolynelefant.com  

 Abraham Silverman 
NRG Energy, Inc. 
211 Carnegie Center Drive 
Princeton, NJ 08540 
Abraham.silverman@nrgenergy.com 
 

Dennis Goins 
Potomac Management Group  
    on behalf of the United States 
General Services Administration 
P.O. Box 30225 
Alexandria, VA 22310 
dgoinspmg@verizon.net 

 Jeffrey W. Mayes 
Monitoring Analytics, LLC on behalf of Independent 

Market 
Monitor for PJM 
2621 Van Buren Avenue Suite 160 
Eagleville, PA 19403 
Jeffrey.mayes@monitoringanalytics.com 

Brian R. Greene 
GreeneHurlocker, PLC on behalf  
   of Maryland DC Virginia 
Solar Energy Industries Association 
1807 Libbie Avenue Suite 102 
Richmond, VA 23226 
bgreene@greenehurlocker.com 
 
 

 Meena Gowda, Esq. 
DC Water and Sewer Authority 
5000 Overlook Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20032 
Meena.Gowda@dcwater.com 
 

Randall L. Speck 
Kaye Scholer LLP on behalf of DC Solar United 
Neighborhoods 
901 Fifteenth Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
Randall.speck@kayscholer.com 

 John Chelen 
DC Public Power 
1701 K Street NW - Suite 650 
Washington, DC 20006 
jchelen@dcpublicpower.org 



Larry Martin 
GRID2.0 Working Group 
4525 Blagden Ave. NW 
Washington, DC 20011 
lmartindc@gmail.com 

 Charles Rories 
GRID 2.0 Working Group 
6309 Rockwell Road 
Burke, VA 22015 

Charles Harak 
Attorney on behalf of NCLC/NHT/NHT-Enterprise 
7 Winthrop Square 
Boston, MA 02110 
charak@nclc.org 

 Michael Engleman 
Engleman Fallon, PLLC 
1717 K Street NW, Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20006 
mengleman@efenergylaw.com 

 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 /s/ Dennis P. Jamouneau  
    Dennis P. Jamouneau            
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